

family, resident, and staff update April 16thth, 2025

Respiratory Outbreak (Covid)

Dear Villa Marie families, residents, and staff,

There are now 2 residents in isolation on LTC2 and no new cases. We are still performing the required testing as outlined per the AHS Outbreak Team for any new cases. The Outbreak is tentatively set to end on April 29th,2025

For precautionary measures :

Those affected residents are in isolation in their suites, receiving their meals on disposable trays. We are continuing to halt high risk Recreation activities Ex: Any group activities on the unit. The remainder that are out of isolation are wearing masks for 5 days.

We are continuing with the high touch cleaning on LTC2 & in common areas.

Families may still visit their loved ones on the unit, but please ensure that good handwashing is completed prior to entry & after leaving the unit and a mask is worn while on the unit. Thank you for your cooperation in preventing the spread of the Respiratory Illness.

We are doing all we can to contain the outbreak, working closely with our zone's Medical Officer of Health and Alberta Health Services. We are still continuing to monitor our residents very closely.

As with previous outbreaks, the outbreak status will be updated at <u>covenantcare.ca</u> by 6 pm every Thursday. Please direct questions to me at 403 406 5700 Ext. 501 and Donna will direct your call to the appropriate person or email <u>admin@covenantcare.ca</u>.

Thank you for your continued support, patience, and understanding.

Pansy Angevine

Site Administrator